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From: eversj@wcsdpa.org
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To: Eric Mineweaser <mineweasere@wcsdpa.org> Kathleen Knupp <knuppk@wcsdpa.org>

Date: Thu 18 May 2017 10:17:25 AM -0400
Ce:
Subject: Fwd: Jones and Bartlett LL.C: Estimate #QT14016

Here is the textbook quote for Auto Technology.

James M. Evers
Director/Principal

Warren County Career Center

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Gary Harkin <gharkin@cdxauto.com>

Sent: 2017-05-18 10:04 AM

To: eversj@wcsdpa.org

Subject: Jones and Bartlett LLC: Estimate #QT14016

i Estimate
Jones and Bartlett L.earning Dat‘e:
5 Wall Street Estlmate #:
Burlington, MA 01803 Expires:
United States Customer
Tax ID #: 32-0222868 Name:

Phone Number:

Bill To Ship To
Warren County Career Warren County Career
Center Center
347 East 5th Avenue 347 East 5th Avenue
Warren PA 16365 Warren PA 16365
United States United States

ISBN Qty Description

5/18/2017
QT14016
6/17/2017

Warren County Career
Center

+1 (814) 726-1260

Rate Amount

0781284109955 20 Fundamentals of Automotive Technology 2nd Ed Textbook 115.00 2,300.00

CDX Shipping 1 CDX Shipping

150.00 150.00
Total $2,450.00

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you! Contact me directly with any questions at
614-678-0188. Please EMAIL PO to gharkin@cdxlearning.com or FAX to 978-443-8000.
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Shipping charges will be added to non-digital items included in your order.

*#* This Email was sent by an educator at Warren Area High School in Warren County School
District - PA.

https://apps.gaggle.net/do/message! print?eid=14079¢381a289be97{277b2c24e30da3675¢e6... 5/18/2017





